

Airus, Inc.  
840 South Canal St., 7<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Chicago, IL 60607

SD P.U.C. Tariff No. 1  
~~2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 1~~  
~~Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 1~~

**CHECK SHEET**

The sheets of this tariff inclusive herein are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this sheet.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Number or Revision</u>	<u>Page</u>	<u>Number of Revision</u>
1	<del>2<sup>nd</sup> Revised</del>	30	Original (T)
2	<del>2<sup>nd</sup> Revised</del>	31	Original (T)
3	Original	32	Original
4	Original	33	Original
5	Original	34	Original
6	Original	35	Original
7	Original	36	Original
8	Original	37	Original
9	Original	38	Original
10	Original	39	Original
11	Original	40	Original
12	Original	41	Original
13	Original	42	Original
14	Original	43	Original
15	Original	44	Original
16	Original	45	Original
17	Original	46	Original
18	Original	47	Original
19	Original	48	Original
20	Original	49	Original
21	Original	50	Original
22	Original	51	Original
23	Original	52	Original
24	Original	53	Original
25	Original	54	Original
26	Original	55	Original
27	Original	56	Original
28	Original	57	Original
29	Original	58	Original

Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>  
Formatted: Superscript  
Deleted: Original  
Formatted: Superscript  
Deleted: Original

Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>  
Formatted: Superscript  
Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>  
Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: 13  
Deleted: 24  
Deleted: 5March 28, 2014  
Deleted: 5April 27, 2014

Issued: ~~June 9, 2017~~ Effective Date: ~~July 31, 2017~~

Issued by:  
Vice President Regulatory Affairs  
Airus, Inc.

Airus, Inc.  
840 South Canal St., 7<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Chicago, IL 60607

SD P.U.C. Tariff No. 1  
~~2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2~~  
Cancels ~~1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2~~

- Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: Original
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: Original

**CHECK SHEET (Cont'd.)**

<u>Page</u>	<u>Number or Revision</u>	<u>Page</u>	<u>Number of Revision</u>
59	Original	88	Original
60	Original	89	Original
61	Original	90	Original
62	Original	91	Original
63	Original	92	Original
64	Original	93	Original
65	Original	94	Original
66	Original	95	Original
67	Original	96	Original
68	Original	97	Original
69	Original	98	Original
70	Original	99	Original
71	Original	100	Original
72	Original	101	Original
73	Original	102	Original
74	Original	103	Original
75	Original	104	Original
76	Original	105	<del>2<sup>nd</sup> Revised (T)</del>
77	Original	106	Original
78	Original	107	Original
79	Original	108	Original
80	Original	109	Original
81	Original	110	Original
82	Original	111	Original
83	Original	112	Original
84	Original	113	Original
85	Original	114	Original
86	Original	115	Original
87	Original	116	Original
		117	Original

- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>

Issued: ~~June 9, 2017~~

Effective Date: ~~July 31, 2017~~

- Deleted: 1324
- Deleted: 5March 28, 2014
- Deleted: 5April 27, 2014

Issued by:  
Vice President Regulatory Affairs  
Airus, Inc.

Airus, Inc.  
840 South Canal St., 7<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Chicago, IL 60607

SD P.U.C. Tariff No. 1  
~~2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 105~~  
Cancels ~~1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 105~~

- Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: Original
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: Original

### SECTION 5. RATES

#### 5.1 Access Service

##### 5.1.1 Service Orders

- (A) Service Implementation
  - (1) Installation Charge  
- Per trunk \$ 15.00
  - (2) Access Order Charge  
- Per Access Request \$125.00
- (B) Service Date Change  
- Per Access Order \$ 25.00
- (C) Design Change  
- Per Access Order \$ 25.00
- (D) DSO Expedite Charge  
- Per DSO Order \$ 25.00

##### 5.1.2 Switched Access Service

Per Access Minute

Tandem Service (Originating)	\$0.000237	(C)
Tandem Service (Terminating)	***	(C)
End Office Service (Originating)	\$0.001342	
End Office Service (Terminating)	***	(R)
Transport Termination – Fixed (Originating):	\$0.000120	(C, T)
Transport Termination – Fixed (Terminating)	***	(C, T)
Transport Facilities – Per Mile (Originating):	\$0.000008	(C, T)
Transport Facilities – Per Mile (Terminating):	***	(C, T)
Interconnection Charge:	\$0.000000	

- Deleted: (C)
- Deleted: (C, R)
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted: Space After: 0 pt
- Deleted: <object>¶
- Deleted: http://www.airustel.com/#!/tariffs/c1yws¶
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Deleted: 2134
- Deleted: 5March 28, 2014
- Deleted: 5April 27, 2014

\*\*\*Intrastate switched access rate elements mirror the Company's corresponding interstate access rates. See, Airus, Inc. FCC Tariff No. 1, Section 5.2.2(A). Available at: <https://www.airustel.com/tariffs>

Issued: ~~June 9, 2017~~

Effective Date: ~~July 31, 2017~~

Issued by:  
Vice President Regulatory Affairs  
Airus, Inc.